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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "John (Jack) R. Venrick” <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
To: "AJack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com=
Sent: Saturday, March 27, 2010 10:04 PM

Subject: How Junk Science & Mental Disorders Are Connected

http://www.youtube.com/watch?
v=nzdu3WQylZg

Psychiatrists, Physicians &
Psychologists on the lack of
medical/scientific test to verify mental
disordersasa “disease” or medical
condition

“...modern psychiatry has yet to convincingly prove the genetic/biologic cause of
any single mental illness...Patients [have] been diagnosed with ‘chemical
imbalances’ despite the fact that no test exists to support such a claim, and...there

is no real conception of what a correct chemica balance would look like.”
— Dr. David Kaiser, psychiatrist

“There' s no biological imbalance. When people come to me and they say, ‘| have a
biochemical imbaance,’ | say, ‘Show me your lab tests.” There are no lab tests. So
what’ s the biochemica imbalance?’

— Dr. Ron Leifer, psychiatrist

“D3M-IV is the fabrication upon which psychiatry seeks acceptance by medicine
in generd. Insiders know it is more a political than scientific document... DSM-1V
has become a bible and a money making bestseller—its major failings
notwithstanding.”

— Loren Mosher, M.D., Clinical Professor of Psychiatry

“All psychiatrists have in common that when they are caught on camera or on
microphone, they cower and admit that there are no such things as chemica
imbal ances/diseases, or examinations or tests for them. What they do in practice,
lying in every instance, abrogating [revoking] the informed consent right of every
patient and poisoning them in the name of ‘treatment’ is nothing short of criminal.”

— Dr Fred Baughman Jr., Pediatric Neurologist
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“Psychiatry makes unproven claims that depression, bipolar illness, anxiety, alcoholism and
a host of other disorders arein fact primarily biologic and probably genetic in origin... This
kind of faith in science and progress is staggering, not to mention naive and perhaps
delusional.”

— Dr. David Kaiser, psychiatrist

“In short, the whole business of creating psychiatric categories of ‘disease formaizing

them with consensus, and subsequently ascribing diagnostic codes to them, which in turn

leads to their use for insurance billing, is nothing but an extended racket furnishing

psychiatry a pseudo-scientific aura. The perpetrators are, of course, feeding at the public
trough.”

— Dr. Thomas Dorman, internist and member of the

Royal College of Physicians of the UK

“1 believe, until the public and psychiatry itself see that DSM labels are not only useless as
medica ‘diagnoses but also have the potential to do great harm—particularly when they are
used as means to deny individual freedoms, or as weapons by psychiatrists acting as hired
guns for the legal system.”

— Dr. Sydney Walker 111, psychiatrist

“The way things get into the DSM is not based on blood test or brain scan or physical
findings. It's based on descriptions of behavior. And that's what the whole psychiatry
systemis”

— Dr. Colin Ross, psychiatrist

“No biochemical, neurological, or genetic markers have been found for Attention Deficit

Disorder, Oppositional Defiant Disorder, Depression, Schizophrenia, anxiety, compulsive

acohol and drug abuse, overeating, gambling or any other so-called mental illness, disease,
or disorder.”

— Bruce Levine, Ph.D., psychologist and

author of Commonsense Rebellion

“Unlike medical diagnoses that convey a probable cause, gppropriate treatment and likely
prognosis, the disorders listed in DSM-IV [and ICD-10] are terms arrived at through peer

consensus.”
— Tana Dineen Ph.D., Canadian psychologist
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